

State of South Dakota

SEVENTY-SIXTH SESSION
LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY, 2001

762E0402

SENATE BILL NO. 76

Introduced by: Senators Brosz and McIntyre and Representatives Pitts and Flowers

1 FOR AN ACT ENTITLED, An Act to revise the provisions concerning vetoes and overrides in
2 the aldermanic form of government.

3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA:

4 Section 1. That § 9-19-10 be amended to read as follows:

5 9-19-10. ~~In municipalities~~ The mayor in any municipality with a common council ~~the mayor,~~
6 ~~if he disapproves of an ordinance, may veto the same~~ may veto any ordinance or resolution by
7 filing ~~his~~ a written objection ~~thereto~~ with the ~~auditor~~ finance officer within ten days after its
8 passage ~~upon second reading. Such.~~ The veto may extend to any one or more items contained
9 in an ordinance or resolution making an appropriation or to the entire ordinance, ~~and in case or~~
10 resolution. ~~If~~ the veto only extends to a part of such ordinance or resolution, the remainder shall
11 take effect.

12 Section 2. That § 9-19-11 be amended to read as follows:

13 9-19-11. If the mayor ~~veto any ordinance, it shall be presented by the auditor~~ vetoes any
14 ordinance or resolution, the finance officer shall present the ordinance or resolution with the
15 mayor's written objection ~~to~~ at the next meeting of the council and it may be reconsidered. If it

1 ~~shall pass~~ the ordinance or resolution is passed by a two-thirds vote of all the aldermen, it shall
2 be published and become effective notwithstanding the mayor's disapproval.

3 Section 3. That § 9-19-12 be amended to read as follows:

4 9-19-12. If the mayor ~~shall fail~~ fails to sign any ordinance or resolution or file written
5 objections thereto within ten days after its passage ~~upon second reading, it, the ordinance or~~
6 resolution shall be published and become a law without ~~his~~ the mayor's signature.